ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 3, 2003
1: 05 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representati ve Hugh Fate, Co-Chair
Representative Beverly Masek, Vice Chair
Representative Cheryll Heinze
Representative Bob Lynn

Representative David CGuttenberg

MVEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Kelly Wl f
Representative Beth Kerttul a
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS

Al aska G| and Gas Conservati on Conmn SSi on

Sara Palin - Wasilla
Randy Ruedrich - Anchorage
- CONFI RMATI ON(S) ADVANCED

Comm ssi oner, Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane

- SCHEDULED BUT NOTI' HEARD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER
SARA PALI N, Appoi ntee

to the Alaska Ol and Gas Conservati on Comm SSi on
Wasill a, Al aska

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1-

March 3, 2003



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as an appointee to the Alaska Ol
and Gas Conservation Comm ssion; provided background information
and answer ed questi ons.

RANDY RUEDRI CH, Appoi nt ee

to the Alaska Ol and Gas Conservation Conm ssion

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as an appointee to the Al aska Q|
and Gas Conservation Comm ssion; provided background information
and answered questions.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-9, SIDE A
Number 0001

CO CHAIR HUGH FATE call ed the House Resources Standing Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:05 p.m Representatives Fate, Chenault,
Hei nze, Masek, and QGuttenberg were present during the call to
order. Representative Lynn arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG
Al aska G| and Gas Conservati on Conmn SSi on

CO CHAI R FATE announced the only order of business would be the
confirmati on hearings on the appointnments of Sarah Palin and
Randy Ruedrich to the Alaska Gl and Gas Conservation
Comm ssi on.

Number 0159
The conmittee took an at-ease from1:06 p.m to 1:10 p. m
Number 0255

SARAH PALIN, Appointee to the Alaska G| and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion (AOCGCC), testified. Ms. Palin said the pipeline is
half full, which translates into questionable funding for the
Al aska State Troopers, education, road naintenance, and other
state essentials. She said she appreciated being [appointed] to
a public seat to help nmaximze the recovery of Alaska's

resources for all Al askan's. She said AOGCC s task is to
maxi m ze recovery and to elimnate waste, and her role at AOGCC
will be to play a part of that. She tal ked about using the

admnistrative skills that she gleaned as the [forner] mayor of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 3, 2003



Wasilla and as president of the Al aska Conference of Myors, and
she said she believed she would be able to help in the AOGCC

Nunber 0422

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked Ms. Palin what qualified her for this
posi tion.

Nunmber 0439

MS. PALIN indicated that the position requires being a nenber of
the public and does not require a technical backgr ound.
Therefore, she suggested, she is qualified for the position, and
she referred to her resune for an explanation of her enploynent
history. She said as a lifelong Al askan, she is very interested
and concerned about the oil and gas industry and all of the
resources in Al aska. She said she thought the conbination of
her qualifications, her interest, and her concerns would allow
her to serve and assist the conm ssion.

Nunmber 0528

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE said Ms. Palin was a "shining star" in the
[ mayoral] election and that the people of Al aska have cone to
trust her. She indicated she was in support of M. Palin's
appoi ntment to AOGCC.

Nunmber 0583

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG suggested that the public position is
very inportant, and he asked Ms. Palin what her perspective was
of the role of AOGCC

MS. PALI N suggested that perhaps AOGCC has been underutilized in
terms of outreach and cooperative efforts with other agencies,
departnments, and comm ssions, which she said are needed to
maxi m ze recovery of the state's resources. She said she
envisions her role as being instrumental in ensuring that AOGCC
is utilized appropriately and is able to work with the public in
educational mtters and with other necessary agencies. She
tal ked about a resolution which was passed by the permanent fund
board of trustees that related to oil and gas issues. She noted
that the [comm ssion] is still discussing the resolution and the
direction it wll take, and she explained that the resolution
asked AOGCC to be prepared to take action to increase production
from state | eases. She said this neans that AOSCC is going to
have to do some outreach and be utilized in ternms of reaching

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 3, 2003



out to other areas, bodies, and public nenbers to work together
to ensure that the permanent fund resolution is addressed
appropri ately.

Number 0768
REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG noted that M. Palin's husband works
for the [oil] industry, and he asked her how she felt about the

potential of a conflict of interest.

M5. PALIN indicated that her husband is enployed by [BP

Expl oration (Al aska), Inc.] as a production operator. She said
her husband has nothing to do with managenent or policy setting
and doesn't request drilling permts. Ms. Palin said her
husband's role in the industry is not anything that AOGCC woul d
be dealing wth. She said she had talked wth several
[officials], including the governor and his chief of staff,

about the potential for a conflict, and she indicated she has
tried to ensure that people are aware that her husband is an
enpl oyee of the industry, so it is never a question. She
indicated that a current AOGCC conmm ssioner, Dan Seanount, has a
potential conflict because his wife is enployed as a nanager for
a conpany in the industry. Ms. Palin said M. Seanpbunt was
confirmed to [AOGCC] and hadn't had an issue with conflicts.
She suggested that M. Seanpbunt's situation has set a precedent
that [having a spouse who works in the industry] should be okay.
She said this dictates that people with potential conflicts mnust
prove thenselves to be fair and objective in dealing with [the
i ndustry].

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said he appreciated M. Palin's
efforts to neet a higher standard, and he suggested that all
[ Al askan's] have a vested interest in the health of the oil and
gas industry in the state.

CO- CHAIR FATE asked Ms. Palin if she has had time to study
[ AOGCC s] m ssion and responsibilities.

M5. PALIN said she had been studying the mssion and she
wondered if the |legislature would request AOGCC to "shift gears”
or expand its mssion to help neet nore of the legislature's
goal s.

CO CHAIR FATE asked Ms. Palin if she had a clear understanding
of her responsibilities on the comm ssion.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 3, 2003



M5. PALIN indicated her understanding of her responsibilities is
becom ng clearer, and she suggested that sone staff who have
experience are still "maneuvering through.” She said it is
known that the appropriate agencies are working together for the
greater good of nmaximzing the recovery of the state's
resources. M. Palin suggested that several departnents such as
the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR), the Departnent of
Revenue, and the Departnent of Environnental Conservation (DEC

are invol ved. She suggested that AOGCC s mssion statenent is
open to interpretation and that she and others would have to
maneuver through it to ensure [they all have the sane

under st andi ng] .
Nunber 1102

CO CHAI R FATE suggested the Federal Energy Regul atory Comm ssion
(FERC) would be [involved with a future gas pipeline in Al aska]
and that there would be tinmes when AOGCC and FERC [disagree].
He asked M. Palin if she thought her involvenent as a
conmm ssi oner of AOGCC woul d be necessary in that situation.

M5. PALIN said AOGCC s job is to protect the public interest in
the exploration and developnent of the state's oil and gas
resources, and to maximze the ultimte recovery while
protecting property rights, the environnent, and the health and
safety of [the public]. She indicated AOCGCC would be involved
because [of its obligation] to protect the public interest.

CO CHAI R FATE said the Regul atory Comm ssion of Al aska (RCA) and

FERC will be setting tariffs that are based on production, and
he suggested that production is what the AOGCC woul d be invol ved
in. He suggested that production and the eventual terns that

are set for the tariff could be of sone interest to AOGCC.

MS. PALIN said she could foresee the AOGCC playing an advisory
role at the very least, and working with [FERC] in those "val ue
I ssues"™ on recovery.

Nunmber 1316

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN told M. Palin that he thought that she
woul d be an excellent public nenber of the comm ssion because of
her background and her |ong-denonstrated ability to listen to
concerns and communi cate concerns to a broad range of Al askans.
He expressed strong support for M. Palin's appointnent to
AOGCC.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 3, 2003



Nunber 1375

RANDY RUEDRI CH, Appointee to the Alaska G| and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion, testified. M. Ruedrich said he has an interest in
this commssion, since nuch of +the governor's concept of

"turning Alaska around" relates to increasing oil and gas
producti on. He said he felt it was terribly inportant for
sonmeone who has a long, positive know edge of oil and gas
activities to be on the conmm ssion. M. Ruedrich said his
career goes back to the early 1970s when he was involved in
determ ning the actual permafrost |oads on casings. He nention
putting the whole concept of resource recovery in jeopardy. He
said the field rules are still related to that work that was
done and published in 1975. He said he got intrigued by Al aska
and canme north to work on the Slope full-time as a drilling
engi neer and drilling foreman.

MR. RUEDRI CH explained that his career led him to other places
to do the sane thing, but it always led him back to Al aska. He
said it ultimately led himto comng back in 1994, to work for
Doyon, Limted, on the contractor side after 25 years in the
operator side of the business, and nore recently to working for
small |ease holders that have the anbition to do things in
Al aska. He said he had been looking at trying to naximze
production, and at the entire ganbit from the Cook Inlet to the
North Slope, to ensure that there is as nuch of a healthy
econony derived from "this side of the equation”™ as possible
M. Ruedrich said he thought it was one of the nost useful
things he could do for Alaska, and felt it was the right thing
to do. He said he was very pleased when Governor Mirkowski
appointed himto the conm ssion.

Nunmber 1538

REPRESENTATI VE HEINZE told the conmttee that she knew M.
Ruedrich personally and held himin high regard. She asked M.
Ruedrich for his response to an [Anchorage Daily News] editoria
[regarding his involvenent in the political process].

MR. RUEDRI CH said he had al ready, because of changes in federa
|l aw, taken steps to not be involved as the functional chairnman
for state activities for the Republican Party. He said the
"central commttee" has already defined that as the role of M.
Paul ette Sinpson, and that his involvenment in the political
process in strictly relative to the federal side of the
Republican Party. He said there are virtually no "relational
activities" between being on the comm ssion and those types of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 3, 2003



activities. M. Ruedrich said he felt that there was no
conflict or issue at hand, since all of the state activities
will be under the able direction and control of M. Sinpson, who
is vice-chair of the party and chairman for state operations.

Nunber 1640

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG noted M. Ruedrich's comment about not
being interested in [AOGCC] until recently. However, he said,
M. Ruedrich's resune suggests he'd been involved in this field
all of his life. He applauded M. Ruedrich for his continuing
responsibility and expanded roles, and he said [AOGCC] seens
like a good pl ace for somebody with hi s expertise.
Representative Guttenberg talked about the role of the party
chair and about the reorganization of state and national roles.
He said parties have a responsibility to "do quite a bit of
reorgani zing as they want, also.” He remarked, "I can't see how
you can separate themout."

MR. RUEDRICH said current federal |aw nmakes doing the separation

very straightforward. He explained that under the Bipartisan
Canmpai gn Reform Act of 2002, to be involved in both federal
activities and nonfederal activities - in other words, state

activities - could be found to be a federal felony. He said the
federal sentencing guidelines have been defined at this tinme as
a one-to four-year prison term He said the [Bipartisan
Canmpaign Reform Act] mekes it very apparent that defining
rigorous separation of authority is necessary, and under that
law, no single entity can be both on the federal and the state
side at the same tine. He suggested that it is only natural
that there is a division of authority to adhere to the new
federal law, and he said it's with that in mnd that in January,
the Republican Party took those steps to be in conpliance before
new activities were engaged in, after the nobst recent election

cycl e. He said the rationale is bound by federal law to the
| evel of crimnal msconduct if one goes beyond it, so it is
very straightforward and wll be followed very carefully. He
remarked, "The state side, essentially, it drops out as a

positive by-product of ny disassociation that they're in."

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG sai d he assuned M. Ruedrich would not
be attending any party functions.

MR. RUEDRICH said he did not attend the House Mjority event
that was held in Juneau. He said the state convention this
comng year will essentially be a federal convention and wll be
carried as a federal activity to elect delegates to go to the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 3, 2003



national convention. He said different events wll have
different connotations, and for that reason would be defined,
and he would not be participating either as host, sponsor, or
participant in House or Senate activities in this state for
those [events]. He said he would potentially be participating
in things that are related to the federal side of political
operations, which are, by law, differentiated.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG expressed concern about the public's
per cepti on.

MR. RUEDRICH said to his know edge, there has not been anyone
from the petroleum industry who has appeared as a speaker at a
Republican Party event in nore than five years, and he doesn't
recall ever having had such happen. He said it is not sonething
that would be termnated; it's something that's never even
happened.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said there is a strong perception that
there would be a conflict and he thought the Anchorage Daily
News editorial illustrated that. He said he is concerned.

Nunber 1948

MR. RUEDRI CH assured Representative Guttenberg that his duties
will be to this job as a state enployee, to maxim ze production
and revenue, as is appropriate, under the statutes granted to
[ AOGCC] by the |egislature. He said it would be his intent to
have no involvenment in those endeavors that are related to
electing [officials] to state office, since those are, by
federal law, clearly separated. M. Ruedrich said he has a
limted desire to raise the potential for grounds for an
i nvestigation, much less for a conviction, so he would be very
diligent at not giving the perception of any involvenent in the
House and Senate activities for the 2004 el ection cycle.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said M. Ruedrich kept referring to
t he House and Senate canpai gn conm ttees.

MR. RUEDRICH said the governor's canpaign will not be until
2006, and the sane rules would apply.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said the Republican Party of Al aska
was able to receive both federal and state donati ons.

MR. RUEDRICH said clearly the Republican Party of Alaska wl|
have to have very distinct - as it always has had - but now

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 3, 2003



separated events, rather than singular events for fundraising.
He said there would be federal fundraising and nonfederal
fundrai sing activities.

Number 2065

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN told M. Ruedrich that his resune reflects
an exceptional list of qualifications for this position. He
said considering the role that oil and gas is going to play in
the future of Alaska, he couldn't inagine appointing anybody
else to this position. He said he was in support of M.
Ruedrich's appoi ntnent to AOGCC.

CO CHAIR FATE turned attention to M. Ruedrich's professiona
qualifications, and he asked if the applicable engineering
percentage represents the anmount of tinme he had spent in
speci fic engi neering endeavors.

MR. RUEDRI CH r emar ked:

What | tried to do there is, instead of |ooking at the
total tinme served and saying it's kind of an
engineering job [and] therefore ... the entire tine
woul d be applicable, 1 |ooked at what the job was.

For exanple, the research engineer role from '72
to '75 was totally involved in the subsurface
engi neering work for Prudhoe wells, so it's 100
percent applicable.

The time spent later, in the early '80s, for exanple,
the two-year period, about half of that tinme was spent
in such tasks as managing people and related
operational issues that were not truly engineering
So, that's about a 50 percent activity, or half the
time would count toward applicable tine to be a down-
hol e engineer or surface process engineer, the two
itens that are the principal attributes identified in
this position as it is defined in statute or in
regul ati on.

The time | spent in the North Sea, ... the job title
was operations manager; a huge portion of that tine
was spent investigating a highly conplicated technical
venture in terns of a failure of well-control
equi pnent and participating in a formal inquiry, which
took alnobst two full years of the tine | was in the WK
[United Kingdom, and so while | had a generalized job

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 3, 2003



title, a lot of this was just a very high |evel of
techni cal engi neeri ng work.

Nunber 2228
Subsequent to that and in parallel with that when |
was  not engaged in that proj ect, there were
productions operations activities, as well as drilling
activities, that had pure engineering content, as well
as what | would call managenent oversight. ... Wat

|"ve tried to do is characterize in each of those
facets of ny past the percentage of the tine that was

[related to] engineering, rather than supervising
human resource i ssues and budgets and so forth.

To try to cone up with a proper characterization of

what one does in about a ... 33-year professional
lifetime, ... since | graduated from school wth a
doctorate in engineering -- and | characterize that as

havi ng about 20 years that are directly applicable to
the skills that are defined in this particular role of
subsurface work as a functioning petrol eum engi neer.

In 1983 ... [and 1984], | was the ... chairnman of
the local society petroleum [of] engineers chapter,
and in ... 1980, | was the vice chairman of the San

Joaquin Valley, Bakersfield, California, chapter of
the society of petroleum engineers. So, as a chenica
engi neer by degree, | have basically worked ny entire
career, by definition, as a petrol eum engi neer working
i n subsurface and pipeline related work.

CO CHAI R FATE asked M. Ruedrich how he thought he would use his
background of experience in the position of conm ssioner.

Number 2337

MR. RUEDRICH said his hope is that [AOGCC] can be flexible and
creative enough, both as a regulatory body and as a technical
entity, to ensure that new technology conmes into play in an
orderly manner in the Alaskan oilfields, and [that AOGCC] has
the opportunity to provide reliable "public-sector technical
input" to whatever major projects mght be seen for gas offtake
from the North Slope, whether those are gas-to-liquids or
pi pel i nes. He suggested that the future production of that
resource is inportant to the state. M. Ruedrich suggested that
[ AOGCC] is an excellent "spokesman" for the public of Alaska in

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 3, 2003



ensuring that is reinforced by the state governnment by people
who have |long-term continuing positions as conm ssioners at
AQGCC.

Number 2397

CO CHAIR FATE asked M. Ruedrich if he believed being the head
of a mjor political party would have an effect on his
performance as a conm ssi oner.

MR. RUEDRI CH, in response, said absolutely not.
Nunmber 2441

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN made a notion to nove the nom nations of
Sarah Palin and Randy Ruedrich to the Alaska G| and Gas
Conservation Commission forward to the full bodies for
consi derati on. There being no objection, the confirmations of
Sarah Palin and Randy Ruedrich were advanced from the House
Resources Standing Committee.

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 2:03 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 3, 2003



